
Pursuant to Article 60. paragraph 1., item 1., of the Public Procurement Law ("Off. Gazette of RS" no.124/2012) and Decision on initiation of public procurement procedure no.28874 dated 15.08.2014
                          Public Enterprise „Electric Power Industry of Serbia“ Belgrade

Corporate Enterprise „Thermal Power Plants Nikola Tesla“ltd.
Obrenovac
ANNOUNCES

INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

                                                   in the OPEN procedure
1. Name of Purchaser:  Corporate Enterprise „Thermal Power Plants Nikola Tesla“ltd.
Address of Purchaser: Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog 44, 11 500 Obrenovac

Web site of Purchaser: http://www.tent.rs/
2. Type of Purchaser: State owned public enterprise
3. Type of public procurement procedure: OPEN PROCEDURE
4. Subject: Procurement of goods Design and delivery of high pressure heaters 5, 6 and 7 for unit А2 with accompanying equipment
Name and designation from common procurement vocabulary: 42165000- steam condensers
5. The criteria for the award of contract is: the lowest price.
6. Method of Bidding documentation take over, that is, web address where Bidding documentation is available:

Bidding documentation can be taken over on the Public Procurement Portal and web page of the Purchaser http://www.tent.rs/ , as well as personally at the address Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog 44, 11 500 Obrenovac.

7. Address and web address of the state authority or organization, that is, authority or department of territorial autonomy or local self-government where correct data of tax duties, environmental protection, employment protection, labour conditions, etc. may be obtained in due time.:

· Data on tax duties may be obtained at Internal Revenue Service of the Ministry of Finance and Economy, Belgrade, Save Miškovića, 3-5, www.poreskauprava.gov.rs.

· Data on environmental protection may be obtained at the Environmental Protection Agency, Belgrade, Ruže Jovanovića 27а, www.sepa.gov.rs and in the Ministry of Energy, Development and Environmental Protection, Belgrade, Nemanjina 22-26,  www.merz.gov.rs

· Data on employment protection and labour conditions may be obtained at the Ministry of Labour, Employment and Social Politics, Belgrade, Nemanjina 11, www.minrzs.gov.rs.

8.  Method and deadline for submission of Bids:  
First day of deadline for submission of Bids is a day immediately following the day of announcement of Invitation to Bids. 
Deadline for submission of Bids expires at 10:30 a.m, day 15.09.2014. 
Address for bids submission is: Corporate enterprise „Thermal Power Plants Nikola Tesla“ ltd., Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog 44, 11 500 Obrenovac, or in person, at the administrative office of the Purchaser, at the stated address.
Bid should be submitted in a sealed envelope/wrapper/box with the mark:

" DO NOT OPEN

Bid for PP no.136/2014

Subject of PP: Design and delivery of high pressure heaters 5, 6 and 7 for unit А2 with accompanying equipment
To be handed over to: Jelena Mihajlovic

TO BE OPENED BY THE COMMISSION"
9. Site visit is mandatory and is done before deadline for submission of bids. Certificate of completed site visit, signed by an authorized representative, is mandatory and integral part of the bid and contract. Without it, the bid shall be considered as unacceptable.  
In case if interested party is a foreigner, it is necessary for him to provide an interpreter.
Way of arranging the visit:
Interested parties can make a visit at their own request (in Serbian), on the dates agreed by e-mail directly to the competent engineer (Danka Stefanovic e-mail: danka.stefanovic @ tent.rs or Milivoj Nesic or e-mail: milivoj.nesic @ tent rs.) or through the contact person for this procurement (Jelena Mihajlovic, e-mail: jelena.mihajlovic @ tent.rs).
Location: Branch ТЕNТ А, Obrenovac

Recommended deadline for site visit: 
Interested parties may make a visit by the deadline for submission of bids, but it is advisable that they make it at least five days before the deadline for submission of bids, in order to use the legal possibility of requesting additional information or clarification (in Serbian) in connection with the preparation of the bid within the legal period (Article 63 PPL).
10.  Place, time and method of bids opening:
Bids opening shall be held on 15.09.2014 begining at 11:00 a.m. in the premises of Commercial and Analytics Department, Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog no. 44, in Obrenovac.
Bids opening is public and may be attended by any interested party. 

Only authorized representatives of the Bidder may actively participate in the Bids opening procedure, and they must submit appropriate power of attorney.

Deadline shall be counted in compliance with the Law on general administrative procedure („Off. Gazette of SRY“, no 33/97 and 31/2001 and „Off. Gazette of RS“, no 30/2010).
11.  Deadline for decision: 25 days from bids opening. 
12.  Contact person: Jelena Mihajlovic e-mail: јelena.mihajlovic@tent.rs
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